

Deleted: 26th
Deleted: 25th

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Utilities
Name of Issuing Corporation

ALL AREAS
Community, Town or City

ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT

As provided in this Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, the following adjustments per Ccf by customer classification will be made to the Company's rate schedules:

Customer Classification	RPGA	ACA	Total PGA
West Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0,29110	\$ 0,02834	\$ 0,31944
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0,23110	\$ 0,02849	\$ 0,25959
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Kirksville Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0,37780	\$ (0,16072)	\$ 0,21708
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0,25540	\$ (0,23967)	\$ 0,01573
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Northeast Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0,34110	\$ (0,15555)	\$ 0,18555
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0,21490	\$ (0,15302)	\$ 0,06188
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Southeast Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0,40470	\$ (0,12783)	\$ 0,27687
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0,29370	\$ (0,20159)	\$ 0,09211
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

- Deleted: 28140
- Deleted: 05531
- Deleted: 33671
- Deleted: 22520
- Deleted: 05607
- Deleted: 28127
- Deleted: 47230
- Deleted: 15591
- Deleted: 31639
- Deleted: 34370
- Deleted: 13912
- Deleted: 20458
- Deleted: 44550
- Deleted: 08038
- Deleted: 36512
- Deleted: 31330
- Deleted: 04323
- Deleted: 27007
- Deleted: 44660
- Deleted: 09410
- Deleted: 35250
- Deleted: 33000
- Deleted: 10412
- Deleted: 22588
- Deleted: 4
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 19
- Deleted: 4
- Deleted: 19
- Deleted: -

DATE OF ISSUE: November 6, 2020

Month Day Year

DATE EFFECTIVE: December 13, 2020

Month Day Year

ISSUED BY: Sheri Richard - Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Name of Officer Title

Joplin, MO

Address